
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
 
DATE: February 25, 2026 

 
TO: All Principals 

 
FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools 

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education 
Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education 
Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator 

 
SUBJECT: Utah Parent Center & JSD Transition Workshop 
 
 

Special Education is excited to announce a joint virtual workshop hosted by the Utah Parent Center 
on March 19, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. This virtual workshop will focus on helping students build a life 
beyond school.  
 
Please make sure to send these flyers out to your community. 
 
Special Education Virtual Workshop Flyer (English) 
 
Special Education Virtual Workshop Flyer (Spanish) 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bjnqPnVGpdt3gBI6GhKPJP9y-Nw4nEcV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UqdBlTEs9cw7w6ozJott69Zk7so7XRO3/view?usp=sharing

